
Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at 5:15pm 
2107 Julius Street, Cross Plains, WI  53528 

This meeting will be held in person at the Rosemary Garfoot Public Library 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Public Comment:  Members of the public may address the Library Board on items 

not on the printed agenda.  Please note the time limit of 3 minutes. 
III. Approval of Minutes:  Approval of Minutes from the 2/18/2025 regular board 

meeting (action item) 
IV. Treasurer’s Report 
V. Approval of Bills (action item) 
VI. Reports 

1. Director’s 
2. President’s 
3. Village Trustee’s Update 

VII. Old Business 
VIII. New Business 

1. Adjacent County Reimbursement (discussion and action) 
2. Endowment Fund disbursement (discussion and possible action) 

IX. South Central Library System and/or Dane County Library Service Update 
X. Future Agenda Items 
XI. Adjournment: The next board meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 15 at 5:15pm 

 Posting on_____________________________________________ by___________________ 
  



Rosemary Garfoot Public Library Board Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, February 18, 2025 

 
Present:  Jennifer Wankerl, Sarah Borchardt, Erica Wagoner, Nicole Schaefer, Robin Graves, 
Denise Baylis 
Not present: Amy Kurka 
Also present:  Elizabeth Clauss  
 
Call to Order: Jenn Wankerl called the meeting to order at 5:17 pm 

  
Public Comment:  None 
 
Approval of Minutes from January 2025 meeting (action item):  

● Borchardt made a motion to approve the minutes.  
● Schaefer seconded.  Motion carried. 

 
Treasurer’s Report:   
The cash management “money market” account reported at $72,928.65 
The Public “checking” account reported at $23,951.12 
MCF Endowment reported: $140,937.76 
Revenues to the Village reported at $1037.07  
       
Approval of Bills (action item): 
Graves made a motion to approve the bills. 
Wagoner seconded. Motion carried. 
Discussion: Appreciate the generous donation. Elizabeth sends thank you letters which they can 
use for tax write off. 
 
Reports:  

Director’s Report:  

● Good programming, foot traffic, and circulation rates this month. Kelly and Catherine had well 
attended adult and children programs. 

○ The first of our programs funding through our East Asia grant from UW was a tea tasting 
on January 25 with Telsaan Tea. We had 25 people (!) and really great feedback.  

● Our next program, a gua bao cooking class, will be Tuesday, April 8. The remaining funds from 
the grant will go towards purchasing adult cookbooks focusing on the cuisines of East Asian 
countries, as well as some picture books that delve into the foods and culture of those countries 
as well. 

● The ice skates are here, but the municipal ice rink is closed. The liner broke during the thaw and 
P&R were not able to patch it. Will likely have to wait until next year. Our waiver technically 
requires folks to use them on our rink as an extra liability precaution, so the collection is on 
standby for now. 

● Seed library expanded from last year and state park (day) passes available by next week.  



 

 



 

 

Presidents Report:   

● Tea presentation was magnificent, great presenter with very organized presentation. 

Great attendance with a wide range of ages. Everyone enjoyed! What is the policy on 

presenters selling things? Would have liked to support her and other local artists / 

businesses. 

Village Trustees Update:  

● Lion’s club has reached the funding goal for the pavilion. Moving forward. 

Groundbreaking at trout days if possible. Timing with DNR grant is complicating the start 

date. 



 

  

  

Old Business:  

● Director Evaluation—review of questions/evaluation form (discussion and possible 
action) 

○ Schaefer will make a motion to adopt the director evaluation. 
○ Borchardt seconded. Motion carried. 
○ Discussion: Add to agenda in August to make plan for evaluation in the Fall.  

● Program Policy (discussion and possible action) 
○ Sent to Paul, the village attorney, who thought everything looked good. 

Suggested adding: The library director retains the authority to reject or approve 
programs or events based on the criteria set forth in this policy.  

○ Board suggestion: (add: “or their designee”) after library director. 
○ Schaefer will make a motion to approve the updated program policy. 
○ Graves seconded. Motion carried.  

 
New Business:  

● Wagoner make a motion to approve the Annual Report. 
● Baylis seconded. Motion carried.  

 
South Central Library System and/or Dane County Library Service Update:   

● All directors meeting next month 
 
Next meeting is Tuesday, March 18, 2025 at 5:15pm (in person) 
 
Future Agenda Item: 

● Elizabeth potentially on leave June/July. Kelly will be looped in on April / May board 
meetings and will plan to attend the meeting in July in her place. June agenda items will 
be postponed to the July meeting.  

 
Adjournment:  

Borchardt made a motion to adjourn at 5:46 pm. 
Schaefer seconded. Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted by 
Erica Wagoner



2024 February  Invoices for Board Approval   2024 February Revenues remitted to the Village 

     46710 General Revenue 9.5 

Category Date Vendor Amount     

Audiovisual     45190 Other Law and Ordinance Violations 0 

 10/18/2024 Amazon 59.89     

 2/3/2025 Amazon 113.3  48200 Rent 50 

 2/6/2025 Midwest Tape 167.48     

 2/8/2025 Amazon 51.99  43725 Other County Library Reimbursement 7812.29 

 2/11/2025 Amazon 69.99  Total Revenues to the Village 7871.79 

 2/12/2025 Amazon -0.99     

 2/14/2025 Midwest Tape 38.23     

 2/20/2025 T-Mobile 31.15 hotspot    

 2/24/2025 Midwest Tape 11.99     

Books        

 9/27/2024 Amazon 43.55     

 2/3/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 562.24  2024 February Revenues for Library  

 2/5/2025 Amazon 19.99   Copy Donations 194.66 

 2/10/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 312.15     

 2/20/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 271.57   Misc. Donations/Revenue 509.34 

 2/21/2025 Amazon 112.48     

 2/27/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 338.23     

Building Supplies 51600-304       

 2/1/2025 
Maintenance 
Services 56.14   

Friends of the Library (Park passes and Seed 
Library) 661.95 

Communication 51600-202    Total Donations/Misc. Revenue 1365.95 

 2/15/2025 TDS 347.54     

 2/26/2025 eGoldFax 30.49     



Equipment 55110-301       

 2/17/2025 Rhyme 183.53     

E-Books 55110-304-106      

 2/25/2025 
Overdrive 
Advantage 91.45     

Juvenile Books 55110-304-107      

 2/1/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 39.2     

 2/3/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 43.51     

 2/10/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 87.43     

 2/20/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 50.66     

 2/27/2025 
Baker and 
Taylor 35.09     

Maintenance 51600-305       

 1/30/2025 Cintas      

 2/8/2025 Midwest Alarms 1291.32     

Programming 55110-306       

 1/30/2025 Telsaan Tea 153.9     

 2/1/2025 Piggly Wiggly 9.56     

 2/6/2025 Amazon 79.99     

 2/12/2025 Amazon 47.5     

 2/24/2025 Amazon 55.95     

Reference        

Supplies        

 2/3/2025 
Peterson 
Sanitation 10.5     

Support Services (ILS Fees)       

        

Support Services        



 2/1/2025 
Maintenance 
Services 817.87     

Technology        

Utilities 51600-203       

 2/15/2025 MGE 2285.27     

 2/15/2025 CP Utilities 214.83     

Library Checkbook/Petty Cash       

 2/4/2025 
Seed Savers 
Exchange 414.8 *391.95 reimbursed by Friends  

 2/12/2025 
A Room of 
One's Own 170.27     

 2/13/2025 
Wisconsin DNR 
(park passes) 270 *reimbursed by Friends  

    8990.04     

 

 



March Director’s Report 

 

 

 

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

Patron Counts

2025 2024

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2025 Circ 5459 4835

2024 Circ 5176 4822 5586 4730 4927 5888 6200 5418 4946 5138 5067 4564

2025 Holds Placed/Filled 4272 3528

2024 Holds Placed/Filled 3222 3451 3521 3320 3421 3739 3569 3730 3918 3381 3573 3247

0
1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000

Circulation and Holds

2025 Circ 2024 Circ 2025 Holds Placed/Filled 2024 Holds Placed/Filled



 

 

 

 

 
• We had a very successful winter reading program—117 participants and 36 folks that turned in 

their sheets for a prize/raffle entry. 

• The seed library is open for the year and seeds are flying out the door. Thanks to the Friends for 

sponsoring it again for us this year. 

• We now offer day passes for Wisconsin State Parks (thank you to the Friends for sponsoring this, 

too!). 

  

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Community and Meeting Room Use

2025 2024

2024 Passive Programs, 98

2024 Passive Programs, 
510

2025 Passive Programs, 
270

2025 Passive Programs, 
428

2024 Attendance, 119

2024 Attendance, 147

2025 Attendance, 260

2025 Attendance, 307

2024 Programs, 12

2024 Programs, 13

2025 Programs, 25

2025 Programs, 21

0 100 200 300 400 500 600

January

February

Attendance/Number of Programs Held

M
o

n
th

Programming

2025 Programs 2024 Programs 2025 Attendance 2024 Attendance 2025 Passive Programs 2024 Passive Programs



 
 


